From: EIS-Filing

To: Carpenter Crowther, Andrea L CIV USARMY CEMVN (USA)

Cc: EIS-Filing; Meden, Daniel C CIV USARMY CEMVN (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] e-NEPA Receipt of the North DeSoto County, Mississippi Feasibility Study Draft EIS
Date: Monday, May 24, 2021 9:44:54 AM

This email confirms receipt of your filed Draft Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) titled, “North
DeSoto County, Mississippi Feasibility Study” (EIS/CEQ no. 20210060). The filed EIS will be part of the
Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) Notice of Availability (NOA) and published in the Friday,
May 28, 2021 Federal Register. Your EIS comment period ends on July 12, 2021. If this date is
incorrect, please contact the EPA immediately. Please note that the official minimum
comment/review periods are calculated from the date of the EPA’s published NOA and cannot end
on a weekend or a Federal holiday.

All additional files sent via DoD SAFE file transfer have been added to your record.

Please contact EIS-Filing@epa.gov if changes need to be made to the EIS record such as correcting
pdfs, withdrawing an EIS, or delaying, extending, or reopening a comment/review period. If your
agency requires a comment/review period extension, please send an official notification making the
request through e-NEPA. Official notification may be a signed letter on agency letterhead by an
appropriate approving official or a copy of the agency’s published Federal Register public notice
detailing a comment/review period extension. An email is not a sufficient official notification. When
your request is received, you will receive an email confirmation and an amended notice will be
published in the EPA’s NOA. In addition, if your agency needs to withdraw the EIS, please send the
EPA a letter on agency letterhead making the request.

For additional information, please visit: https://www.epa.gov/nepa/environmental-impact-
statement-filing-guidance.

If you have additional questions on e-NEPA and EIS filings, please do not hesitate to contact me at
202-564-4462 via email at widner.jacob@epa.gov or Julie Roemele at 202-564-5632 or via email

at roemele.julie@epa.gov or EIS-Filing@epa.gov.
Thanks,

Jacob D. Widner

NEPA Compliance Division

Office of Federal Activities

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Washington, DC

Tel: 202-564-4462


mailto:EIS-Filing@epa.gov
mailto:Andrea.L.Carpenter@usace.army.mil
mailto:EIS-Filing@epa.gov
mailto:Daniel.C.Meden@usace.army.mil
mailto:EIS-Filing@epa.gov
blockedhttps://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.gov%2Fnepa%2Fenvironmental-impact-statement-filing-guidance&data=02%7C01%7C%7C9604aa778072439e0e0d08d782414665%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C0%7C637121089173033724&sdata=G3TCuP2MTIbLcum%2BzNtfxX0AuJkoi9DXFvrVMbSBm7E%3D&reserved=0
blockedhttps://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.gov%2Fnepa%2Fenvironmental-impact-statement-filing-guidance&data=02%7C01%7C%7C9604aa778072439e0e0d08d782414665%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C0%7C637121089173033724&sdata=G3TCuP2MTIbLcum%2BzNtfxX0AuJkoi9DXFvrVMbSBm7E%3D&reserved=0
mailto:widner.jacob@epa.gov
mailto:roemele.julie@epa.gov
mailto:EIS-Filing@epa.gov

